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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF KUNDAN EDIFICE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of KUNDAN EDIFICE LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "the
Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31,2025, and the statement of Profit & Loss
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (collectively referred to as
'Financial Statements').

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013 (hereinafter
referred to as "the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the
Company as at March 31,2025, and it's Profits and Loss (financial performance), and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

lnformation Otherthan the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statement or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. lf,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material mis er
information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report In this regard
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financiat
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(S) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in lndia, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's abllity to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Thus, Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

1. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinlon. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SA's will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

2. As part of an audit in accordance with SA's, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 1a3(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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2.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiallty is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

3. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

4. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Orde/') issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of Sub-section (11) of Section '143 of the Act and on the basis of
such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure-A a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so
far as appears from our examination of those books
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c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) The aforesaid the Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) (i). The management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, othel than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii). Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii). Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances; nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain material misstatement

f) Based on the information and explanation provide to us, no dividend has been declared or paid
during the year by the company

g) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2025, and
taken on record bythe Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

h) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operatlng effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure B";

i) ln our oplnion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the
remuneration paid/provided to the Directors during the year ended March 31, 2025 is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 19T of Companies Act, 2013 read
the Act.
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j) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
Rule '11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us, we report that:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position other than those mentioned in notes to accounts.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestors
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

k) Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

l) As per proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Act, the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per
the statutory requirements for record retention.

i)

ii)

For Valawat & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 00

Priyansh Valawat
Partner
Membership No.:434660

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24,2025
UDIN: 254346608MGXU14289
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ANNEXURE-A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements, of
our report to the members of KUNDAN EDIFICE LIMITED, ('the Company') for the year ended on March
31,2025.

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2020 and according to the information and
explanations given to us during the course of the audit and on the basis of such checks of the books and
records as were considered appropriate we report that:

i. tn respect of its Property, Plant & Equipment and intangible assets:

(a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment;

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of fixed assets which is, in
our opinion, reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. ln accordance with this programme, fixed assets have been physically verified by
the management during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on
such verificatlon;

(c)

(d)

(e)

As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, we report that
the title deed of the immovable property is held in the name of the Company as at the
balance sheet date;

As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, the company
has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) during
the year and hence provisions of Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company;

As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, no proceedings
have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami properiy
under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988i and rules made
thereunder and hence provisions of Clause 3(i)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company

ii. ln respect of its inventories:

aggregate of each class of inventory

udaipur office: 432-+33, s.M. I-odha cornplex, shastui circle, [Jdaipur- 3n
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(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. ln our
opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedurei and ioverage as
followed by management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on verificition
between the physical stocks and the book records that were more than 10% in the
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has been
sanctioned working capital limit in excess of 5 crores in aggregate from ban( or financial
institutions during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the company.
Based on the records examined by us in the normal course of the audit of the financiil
statement, the quarterly statements filed by the company with such bank or financial
institutions are not in the agreement with the books of account of the company and
details are as follows:

(F in'00)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to any company, firm, Limited Liability Partnership or o,-ther partie!
covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of
Clause 3 (iii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the CompaniesAct,20l3 in respectof
loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public within the
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Particulars Quarter Particulars of
Security

Amount as
per Books

Amount
reported in
Quarterly

return

Amount of
difference

lnventory 27,77,647.97 22,05,480.00 -27,838.03Union Bank
of lndia

June
30,2024

Trade
Receivable

17,14,412.12 11,20,071..23 -5,659.11

lnventory 27,15,733.90 27,18,440.00 3,306.10Union Bank
of lndia

September
30,2024

Trade
Receivable

11,66,135.89 11,59,703.12 6,432.77

lnventory 26,86,407.44 26,42,120.O0 44,287.44Union Bank
of lndia

December
31,2024

Trade
Receivable

13,15,848.30 73,27,747.L6 11,898.85

lnventory 29,99,259.38 29,99,260.00 -L.62Union Bank
of lndia

March
31,202s

Trade
Receivable

8,87,134.37 8,87,134.37 0.00
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vi

meaning of Sections 73,74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder to the extent
notified.

As per the information and explanation given to us, maintenance of cost records has not been
specified by the Central Government under section 1a8(1) of the Act for the business activities
carried out by the Company. Thus, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to
the company

vii. (a)

viii.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax
('GST'), Provident fund, Employees' State lnsurance, lncome-tax, Duty of customs, cess
and other material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no statutory dues of Provident Fund, Employees'
State lnsurance, lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise,
Value Added Tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute except for
the Goods and Service tax dues referred to in sub-clause (a) as at March 31, 2025.
However, the Company is involved in ongoing disputes related to GST. ln the financial
year 2017-18, the Company filed an appeal against a GST order and paid a pre deposit
amount of Rs.1,513.05 (Rs. in Hundred).

(Figure in'00)

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions that are not
recorded in the books of accounts and have been surrendered of disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

ix. ln Respect of borrowings

a) As per information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowings to any Financial lnstitution or Bank as at the balance
sheet date.

b) As per the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by
any bank or financial institution or government or government authority.

Udaipur offiice: +32-433, S.M. tr odha Cornplex, Shastri Circle, {Jdaipur- 31300I
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Name of
the Statute

Nature of
Dues

Amount Amount Paid
under Protest

Period to which
Amount Relates

Forum where
dispute is
pending

Goods and
Service Tax

Acl2017

GST (lncluding
Penalty)

16,692.90 1,513.05 2017-18 Assistant
Commissioner
of State Tax
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c) In our opinion, term loans availed by the company were, applied by the company during
the year for the purposes for which the loans were obtained.

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on
short- term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes
by the Company.

e) The company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year
and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

f) The Company does not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture and hence
reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and hence provisions of Clause 3(x)(a) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company;

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or
partly or optionally) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order
is not applicable.

(a) Based on examination of the and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined
in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section
(12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 with the Central
Government

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the company during the year

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the
Company and hence provisions of Clause 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has entered into the transaction with the related parties in compliance with the
provisions of the Section 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard 18, Related party
Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

ln our opinion and based on the information and explanations given to us, the company has
an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
The internal audit reports of the company issued from 1st April2024 to 31st March, 2025.
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The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or the persons
connected with him and hence provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(a) ln our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934. Hence, reportlng under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company
has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities and hence
reporting under clause (xvi)(b) of the said order is not applicable.

(c) ln our opinion the company is not the Core lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of lndia and hence reporting under clause (xvi)(c)
of the said order is not applicable.

ln our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core lnvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable

(d)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of overall examination
of the Financial Statements, the company has not incurred cash losses in current financial year
and immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, and hence provisions of
Clause 3(xviii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions and nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
company as and when they fall due

VAI-AWAT & ASSOCIATES
CI{ARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Based on the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has incurred the
required expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) during the year, in
accordance with the provisions of sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.
The CSR provisions are applicable to the Company for the current financial year, and the
Company is in compliance with the requirements of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company need not to prepare
consolidated financial statement. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xxi) (a) and (b) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

For Valawat & Associates
Chartered countants
FRN:

VAT-AWAT & ASSOCIATES
CI IARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

xx.

XXI.

Priyansh Valawat
Partner
Membership No.:434660

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24,2025
UDIN: 25434660BMGXUt4289

[Jdaipur Office
Phone: (M)

:432-433, s.M. Lodha cornplex, shasrri circle, Udaipur- 313001 (Rajasrhan)
98290++214 / 9+l+\6193 + Mail: valawat@yahoo.c o.in / 1124163 @gmail.com'



VAN-AWAT & ASSOCIATES
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(M) 99s083 s928 / 887es2087 7
Mail: valawatpriyanshl@gn"rail.corn

ANNEXURE.B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in para 2(g) under "Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirement" of our report of even
date)

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of Kundan Edifice
("the Company") as of March 31,2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to Financial Statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia (lCAl) (the "Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 1 43( 1 0) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the internal financial controls
with reference to Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls with reference to Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internalfinancialcontrols with reference to Financialstatem

Udlaipur Office: 432-433, S.M. tr odha Cornplex, Shastri Circle, Udaipur- 313001
Phone: (M) 982904421+/ 9+l+161934 Mail: valawat@yahoo. co. inlji 2+163
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VAtr-AWAT & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

701, I-akschandi F{eight,
Gokuldharn, Goregoan (East)

Mumbai - 400063 (Maharashtra)
Phone: 029 4 -241+213 / 24t3 +82

(M) 99s083 s928 / 887 9s2087 7
Mail: valawatpriyanshI@grnail.corn

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Financial Statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.
lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an internal financial control with reference to
Flnancial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements were
operating effectively as at March 31,2025, based on the internal control with reference to Financial
Statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by lCAl.

For Valawat & Associates
Chartered untants
FRN: 003

TAS

*
Priyansh Valawat
Partner
Membership No.:434660

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 24,2025
UDIN: 25434660BMGXU14289

Udaipur Office: 432-+33, S.M. Lodha Complex, Shastri Circle, Udaipur- 313001 (Rajasthan)
Fhone: (M) 982904+21+/ 9+l+16t93+ Mail: valawat@yahoo.co.in/y24163@grnail.com



Kundan Edlflce Limlted

lclN:Ut6100Mr12010P1c2065411
Balance Sheet as on Mar€h 31, 2025

Accompanyint Notes to Financial Statements

ln terms of our report of even date

For Valawat & Associates

Chartered Acco s

Firm Reg. No.: 23C

Priyans alawat
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For and on behalf of Board of Di

5h Mukesh Guptr

Pooia Manish Pandey
(company secretary)
PAN: BlEPP4331E

Place: Mumbai
Date: M.y 24, 2025

Dlrector
olN:05845463

Mallika Mukesh Gu

Directo.
DIN:07951410

ln Hundred)

Partn€r
Membership No. :434560

Note No
As .t

March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

Parliculars

L0,27,200.00
22 ,27,449 ,13

t0,27,200.00
30,07,538.06

32,4a,649 .lX

5,99,020.70
7,87A.56

45,003.97

40,34,738.05

7,60,290.42
30,84s.52
48,996.47

20 ,69 ,951 .87

8,40,132.51

1,14,008.72

7,49,032.61

93,543.64

2,08,402.48

6,s1,903.23

L2 ,09 ,27 4.t6

58,589.78

4,43,744.40

42,499.r5
L,r7347.74

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

32,34,939 .32 19,04,895.23

I

1

2

3

EqUITY ANO LIABIIITIES

Shareholder's tunds
Share Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Non Current Llabllltles

Long Term Eorrowints
Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

Long Term Provisions

81,09,809.89 s8,05,'147.58TOTAT

12,50,991.02

8,340,85

89,009.96

I,t7,013.77
11.00

61,370.05

21,88,938.51

6,053.27

t,47,976.44

L,24,2L3.17

11.00

1,32,359.05

29,99,258.40

8,87,t34.31
4,49,239.45

L034,L34.44

!,36,49L.75

15,36,735.05

22,92,L50.30

8,27,742.19

4,L7,182.85

6,45,544.53

85,587.66

1

11

11

11

L7

t2
13

14

15

15

r7
18

55,10,258.41 42,5A,7 LL.52

2

I
1

ASSm
Non Currenl Assets

Property Plant & Equlpments & lntantlble Assets

Property Plant & Equlpments

lntangible Assets

Capital Work-ln-Progress

lntangible Assets Under Development

Non-current I nvestments

LonS Term Loans & Advances

Current Assels

lnventories

Trade Receivables

cash and Cash Equivalents

Short Term Loans & Advances

Other Current Assets

Siqnificant Accountinr Policies
58,05,447.5E81,09,809.89TOTAL

Pleae: Mumbal
Oat€: May 24, 2025

UOIN: 254346508MGXU14289

AS s

xundan Edifice Limited

Mahesh sinSh Masani
(cFo)

PAN: ACGPM5493B

curert Ll.bllltles
Short Term BorrowlnSs

Trade Payables

(i) Total outstandlng dues of micro enterprlses and small enterprises,

(ii) Total outstandln8 dues of creditors other than mlcro enterprlset and

smallenterprlses
Other Current Llabllities

Short Term Provisions

25,99,551.48



Kundan Edifice Limited

lClN:U!6100MH2010PtC20654U
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

(i ln Hundred)

Year ended

March 31,2025

MarchYear ended
3,.,2024

84,23,238.07

23,638.56

19

20

REVENUE

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

84,46,876.5398,65,393.34Total lncome

69,05,437.10

170,24,634.s4].

10,00,459.83

3,03,498.35

2,2L,O46.OL

14,06,363.56

s2,30,458.36

7,86,255.77

8,88,935.48

2,70,777 .83

7,28,597.73

73,66,t4L.87

EXPENSES

Cost of Materials Consumed

Changes in lnventories of Finished Goods & work in progress

Employee Benefit Expenses

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Other Expenses

aa,t2,t7o.4oTotal Expens€s

1o,53,222.94

2,54,664.94

22,967.06

(10,496.00)

1,30,000.00

5,451.13

4,35,709.67

1,35,451.132,67,L34.0O

Proflt/(Loss) before Tax

Lessi Tax expenses

(i) Current tax

(ii) Deferred tax

(iii) Earlier Year Taxation

Total Tax Expense

3,00,258.547,86,088.93Profit/(Lossl for the year

7.65 3.3727

Earnints Per Eguity Share

(Face Value Rs. 10/- per share)

Basic and Diluted (Rs.)

7Significant Accounting Policies

I

Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

ln terms of our report of even date

For valawat & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 23C

Prlya lawat

Partner

Membership No. : 434660

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 24, 2025

UDIN: 254345608MGXU14289
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For and on behalf of Eoard of Directors

Kundan Edilice Liml

Divyansh Mukesh Gu

Dlrector

DIN:06846463

Pooja Manish Pandey

(Company S€cretary)

PAN: BlEPP4331E

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 24, 2025

lika Mu pta

Director

n

,1t .z

Mahesh sinth Masanl

(cFo)

PAN: ACGPM6493B

vwL

& s

DIN: 07961410

rs7i/sl

i3

Note No.Particulars

98,L9,709.77

45,684.77

27

22

23

24

25

26

80,11,165,97

AS



xundan Edlfice Llmlted

IClN:13510oM820roPLC2O5541]
St.tcm.nt of Crrh tlow forth. y!.r.ndcd M.r.h 31,2025

l{otr :1

Cash and Crsh Equlvalents atthe end ofth€
Yaarandcd

M..ci 31,2025
Y€ar andad

Merch 31,2024

Cash on Hand

E.lance With Sank

9,504.24

1,10,210.52

9,118.40

3,36.759.43

L19,714,16 3,45,887.83

For.nd on b€h.lf of go..d

r conristr of cash in hand and balances with banks are as Iollows:

Kundan Ed

t5

Charlered Acco

k
Dlractor

DIN:07951/t10

ayd
Pooi. Manlsh Pandcy

(Comp.ny S!ci.t.ryl
PA : EIEPP{33lE

ln Hundrcd

March 31,2024Mrrch 31,2025
Parllcularc

2,2r,046.01

3,03,498.35

(8,973.33)

{3s,s23.93)
(1,185.91)

10,53,222.94

1,28,597.73

2,1o,777.83

(3,326.27)

(19,151.77)

178.20

4,35,709.61

7,5L785.tE15,32,083.13

(1,063.16)

1.824.12

(6,95,788.81)

(s,37,896.ss)

(3,80,090.54)

1,18,893.42

21,S99.53

(81,827.15)

(85,587.55)

11,044.48

(70,989.00)

(7,07,108.10)

(3,91,585.9r)

(59,992.19)

3,98,018.00

3,992.s0

97,014.74

(s0.804.09)

7,51,571.56

12,44,166.941,

5,17,506.61

(8,81,251.50)

(1,30,00o.00)

(10,11,2s1.s0)

112,12,872.431

8,973.33

12,s8,229.67')

(8,94,136.82)

3,326.27

{49,101.28)

1t4,62,128.771 (9,39,911,83)

to,zt,947.43

(3,03,498.3s)

3,s7,683.75

2,77,2@.@

78,60374.72

12,ro,777 .83)

7,18,449,08 22,84,4E4.U

12,26,113.061

3,45,887.82

3,33,321.31

12,566.51

Cr.h Flow Froft Opcr.tlnt AclMlhr:
Net Proflt before Tar

Adrunmcrts lorl
D€preclatlon & amortlsation Expens€

Foreign Exchange G.ln and Loss

Sundry Balanc€s written off
Opcr.tlnt Proft Saroc wo?tlnt C.plt l Ch.|l3lt
Adjusted torChantes ln Working Capital

lncrease/{Decrease)inOther Cun€nt Llabllltlei

llnrrease)/ Decrease ln Long Term [oans & Advances

(lncr€.se) / oecrease ln lnventorl€i

llnrr€ase)/ D€crease In ShortTerm Loans & Advances

{lncrease)/ Oecreas€ ln Non Current lovestment

(lncrease)/ O€crees€ ln Trad€ Recetuables

lncrease/ (Decrease) In Trade Payable

lncrease/(DecreasellnLongfermProvlslons

lncrease/(oecreasellnShonTerm Prcvlslons

(lncrease)/ oecre,se ln oth€r Cunent AsseB

C!,h Ganaratad [aom Oparatlona

Net lncome Tax Pald

ct Caih Flow from/(us.d ln) Op.ntlnt AallvltL,:

clri Flow From lnvcnlni A.tlvhlci:
Acquiiition of Propeny, Plant & Equlpment & lntanglbl€ Assets

lnt€rest lncome

Bank Deposlts (Placed)/Malured

ct C..sh tlowl.orn/(ua!d ln) lnwttln8 Adlvltlcr:

C..h Flow t om fln.nclng AAlvltLr:
Proceeds from Eorrowln$ (Net)

Proce€ds from lssue of Shar€ Capital!POl

Securities Premiumon lssueof ShareCapltal-Net

lnterest Expenses

l{ct Crih Flow from/(ur.d h, fln.ncln8 Acilvltl.t:

Net lncrease/(Decr€ase) ln Cath & Cash Equivalents

Cash & Cash Equlvalent5 atthe 8€tinning ofthe Ye.r

L19,7r4.76 3,45,847.42Cash & Cash Equivalents atthe End ofthe Y€ar

Date: May 24,2025
UolN: 254345508MGXU14289

Placc: Mumbal
Drt.: M.y 24 2025

Meh€ih Singh Mesani

{cFo)
PAt{rACGPM54938

Flrm R.t. No.:

Partnar
Mcmbcnhlp o.:4:14550 DIN:06846463

ln tcrms of our rGpoi ot avan data

For valawat & Arsoclatat

AS \
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Notes to FIna ncla I St.temen$ for th€ ye.r ended M.rch 31,2025

Not€ 1: stat€ment olslgnlflcant accountlng Policles.nd Other Expla natorY Notes

CompanyOvarvlaw
The Company was incorporated as a prlvate limlted company with the name "Xundan Ediflce Private Limlted" on 12th AuSust 2010 under the

Companies Act,1956". On 26Sept 2023, the Companywa! converted lnto a publlc limlted company end the name was changed to "Kundan Edlflce

Llmlted". The Company 8ot listed as on NSE EMERGE for Small and Mediuln €nterprlses (SME) wlth effect from 26th September, 2023.The lssued

was ralsed forthe purpose of meetingthe worklng caplta I req! lrement.

The Company havlng lts reSlstered office at A-201, 2nd Floor, Prlme Trade Centre, Above Model Co-Op 8an( Satlvall, Satlvall, PalShar, Vasal(east),

Maharashtra, tndia,4Ol2O8.The ComDany i5 one of the manufacturers and suppllers of a wlde range offlexlble LEo Strlp llShts. The Company also

ventures ln LED neon llghtsand smart ttrlp solutlons.

, Br5ls ofP.ap.aatlon

The Ftnanciel Statemehts have been prepared und€r the hlstorlcal cost conventlon, on an accru.l b.sls of accounting and ln accordance 9/lth the

Genera lly Aaaepted Accountlng Prlnclples in lndla and ln aompllance wlth the Accountlng Standards speclfled under sectlon 133 of the Companl€s

Act,2013 read wlth Rule 7 ofthe Companles (Accounts)Ru|e,2014.

All asset! and llabllltles have been classlfled as current or non-current as per the Company's normal op€ratlng cycle and other crlterla set out ln

Schedule lllofthe Companles Act, 2013.

Mtntstry of corporate Affalrs ("MCA")throu8h a notlflcatlon dated March 24,2021, amended Dlvision I ofschedule lllofthe companles Act,2013

and appllcable for the reporttnS perlod beginnlng on or after Aprll 1, 2021. The amendment enaompasses aertaln addltlonal dlsclosure

requirements. The Company ha! applled and lnco@orated the requlrements of amended Dlvlslon I ofSahedule lll ot the Coftpanler Act, 2013, to

the extent appllcable on lt whlle preparlngthese financlal statements.

4 nevanur Rccognltlon
Revenue ls recognlsed to the extentthat lt ls probablethatth€ economlc benefits willflow to the Company and the revenue can be rellably

measurcd, regardless of when the payment ls belnt made. Revenue ls measured at the falr value ofthe conslderatlon recelved or recelvable net

ofdiscounts, retuans and rebates ta*ing lnto account contractua lly dellned terms and excludlngtaxes ordutles colleded on behalfofthe
government

l) Revenue from Sales of goods are recognised when substantlal rl5l and rewards of ownershlp are translerred to alJstomer as per the terms of
contract. No revenue ls recognlsed lf there are slgnlflcant uncertaintles reg.rding recovery of the aftount due, assoclated cotts or the posslble

return of goods

tl) tnterest income ls recognlred on tlme proportlon baslstakln8lnto accountlhe amount outstandlngand the rate applicable.

Iii) Claims are recognlsed when there exlst, reasonable certalnty wlth reSard tothe amountsto be reallsed and the ultlmate aollectlon thereof

iv) Service charges are recotni5ed a5 and when it becomes due as perthe terms ofcontract.

5 |rvcstmant
tnvestments, whlch are readlly realisable and lntended to be held for not more than one yea. from the date on whlch such investments are made,

are classlfied as current investments. All other lnvestments are longterm lnvestmentS and classlfled as non current Investments,

On inittal recognttton. all tnvestments are heasured at cost. The cost comprlses purchase palce and dlrectly aftrlbutable acqulsltlon charSes such

as brokerage, fees and dutles,

Current lnvestments are carrled at lower of cost and fairvalue determlned on an Indlvlduallnvettment basis. Long-term lnvestments are car edat

cost. However, p.ovlsion for diminutlon in value ls made to recognlse a decllne other than temporary ln the value of the lont term investment!, lf

On dlsposal of an lnvestment, the dlfference between lts carrylng amount and net dlsposal proceeds ls char8ed or credlted to the itatement of
profit and loss.

Xundan Edlflce Llmlted
CIN: B61mMH2010PLC20654l

lii) lnt.nSlbl. Asrat!
lntenSible assets comprises of costs relatlnSto acquisition andd

5 Prop€rty, Pl.nt & Equlpmcntt
(l) T.nglbh tu3.tt

Property. Plant and Equlpment are stated at actual cost less accumul.ted depreclatlon. Cost comp ses the purchase prlce and any attrlbutable
con of brlnSlngthe asset to lts worklnS cond ltlon for ltslntended use.

<tR
26'lntangibleAssets' as notlfied undersection ofthe Compa

lopment of puter software whlch are capltallsed in acco

with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts)Ru

rdance with theASn
b,2a14. \*/

3 Ura of e,tlmat.r
The preparatlon of financlal statements ln conformity wlth GAAP requlres judgements, estlmates and assumptlons to be made that affect the

rcported amount of ass€ts and llabllltles, dlsclosurcs of contlnSent llabilltles on the date of financlal statements and the rcported amount of

revenues & expenses durlng the reportlng perlod. Dlfferenc€ between the actual results and estlmated are recotnlsed ln the period in whlch the

results are known/ materlallred,

VASAI
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, Dcpr.ci.ilon .nd Amortltttlon

The Company deprectat€s lts PPE over the useful life ln the manner prescrlbed under Part C ot Schedule ll to the Act. Depreciation commences

when the assets are ready fortheir Intended use and ls computed on pro-rata basls from the date of lnstallatlon/ acqulsltion tlllthe date of sale/

disposal. Manasement bellevesthat usefulllf€ ofassets are same as those prescrlbed in Schedule llto theAct.

8 lmpalrmcnt of Asrats
An asset ls treated as lmpalred when the carrylng cost of asset exceeds lts recoverable value. an lmpalrment loss ls charSed to the Statement of

proflt and Loss tn the year ln whlch an asret ls identified a5 lmpalred. The Impalrment lo55 recognlsed in prior accountlnt perlod ls reversed lf

there has been a change ln the estlmate of recoverable amount.

9lnvantorler:
lnventories are stated at lower of cost or net reallsable value. Net realisable value ls the eltlmat€d selllng prlae ln the ordlnary course ofbuslness,

less the estimated cost ofcompletlon and othercods necessaryto make the sale. Cost ls determlned on the basis of first-in-Flst-Oilt (FIFO)basls

and tncludes €xpenditures ln acquklnSthe Inventorles and brlnglngthem lnto present locatlon and condltlon.ln the caie of manufactured

lnventorles, cost includes cott ofdlrect materials !nd an appaoprlate share of overhead,

Lower of Cost or Net Realisable value

Work ln Progress Lower of Cost or Nel Realisable value

Finished Goods

10 Emplryrt Bcn ltb
{i} Provldent Fund

The Company's contributlon as per Employee Provldent Fund Law towards Paovident Fund as prcvlded forand paymentsthereol are made to the

relevant authortttes on actual basls and relev.nt employe/s contrlbutlon are tecognlred as expenditure and are aharged to the St.t.h6nt ol
Protlt & Losi on accrualbasls.

llll Gr.tulty
Rettrement beneftts in the form ofcratulty are consldered a5 defln€d benefit obliSatlons Bnd .re provlded on the basl! ofthe aduarlalvaluatlon,

uslng the projected unit credlt method aa at the date ofthe Balance sheet.

liill L!.w.nc.3hm.nt
The Company has determlned the ltablllty for aompensted absences based on the actuarlalvaluatlon uslngprolected unlt credlt method as atthe

date of the BalanceSheet.

11 lease

Op...tlnt lcale
Leases where the lessor effectlvely rctalns substantlally all the rlsk5 and benefits of ownershlp of the leased ltem, are classlfled as operatlng

leases. Operating lease payments are recoSnized as an expense ln the Statement of Profh and Loss on a stral8ht-line basis over the lease term over

the non cancellable period.

12 Borroxrl Co,t
gorrowtng costs that are directly.ttributable to the acqulsltlon, constructlon or productlon of the quallfylnS assets are capltallsed a5 part ofthe

cost of such assets, A quallfylng asset ls one that necessarlly takes substantlal perlod of tlme to 8at readY for lntended use. All other borrowlng

costs are charged tothe statement of proflt and loss

13 For.lgn Cur.Gncy Transtallons

ForelSn-currency denomlnated monetary as5et5 and llabillties are translated at erchanSe rate in effectlve at balance sheet date. The gain5 or

tosses .esulting from such transactlons are lnaluded ln the Statement of Proflt & Loss. Non-monetary asseB and non_monetary llabllltles

denomlneted ln a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date when the falr value was d€termlned, Non_monetary

assets and Non,monetary llabllltles denomlnated ln a forelSn currenEy and measurcd at hlttorlcal cost are translated at the erchange r.te

prevalent at the date of transaction. Revenue, expense & cash flow ltems denomlnated In foreiSn currencles are translated uslng the exchange

rate tn effect on the date of the transactlon. Iransaction gains or losses reallred upon settlement of forelSn currenay transaction are included ln

determinlng net profitforthe perlod ln whlch thetransadlon is settled.

Notes to Fln.ncialStetem€nts toi the yeer.nded M.rch 31,2025

lLower of Cost or Net Realisable value.
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14 TarGs on lncolnc
i Curaant Tar:

Current income tax ls measured at the amount expected to be pald to taxatlon authorltles ln accordance wlth the lncome Tax Act, 1961 enacted In

17 Curr€nt and Non{urrent Clarsmcatlon
Allassets and liabilities have been classifled as current and non-current as perthe Company's normaloperatinS cycle (Twelve months)and other
criterla set out ln Schedule lllto the Act.

lndla by uslnStax rates and the tax lawsthat are enacted at the reportlnS date.

Mlnknum altemate tar (MATI paid in a year ls charged to the statement of profit and loss a5 current tax. The company recoSnises MAT credit

available as an asset onlyto the extentthatthere ls convlnclng evldence thatthe Companywill pay normallncom€ tax durlng the specified perlod,

i.e. the perlod for whlch MAT credit ls allowed to be carrled forward. ln the year ln whlch the Company recognlses MAT credlt as .n asset ln

accordance with the'Guidance Note on AccountlnS for Credlt Avallable ln respect of Mlnlmum Alternatlve Tax under the lncome tax Act, 1961',

the sald asset ls created by way of credit to the statement of proflt and loss and shown a5 "MAT Credlt Entltlement" under loan5 and advances.

The Company revlews the "MAT credlt entitlemenf asset at each reportlng date and wrltes down the asset to the extent the Company does not

have convincing evldence that it wlllpay normaltax durlngthe speclfled perlod.

Mcrr.d T.r oeferred lncome tax reflect the lmpact oftlmln8 dlfferences between taxable incone and aacountlng lnrome oriSinatlnS durlngthe

current year and reversal of tlmlng dlfferences for the €arller years. Deferred tax ls measured uslng the tax rates and the tax laws tho,e are

enacted or substantlvely enacted at the reportinSdat€.

Oeferred tax llablllties are recognlsed for all taxable tlmlnS dlfferences. Oeferred tax assets are .ecognlsed and carrled forward only to the extent

that there ls reasonable certalnty that sufficient futuretaxable lncome will be avallable a8alnst whlch such deferred tax assets can be reallsed.

Company has recognised oeferred tax asset on losses only to the extent of deferred tax llabillty brought forward Irom earlleryears. Company has

not recognised oeferred Tax Arset on the basis ofAS -22 as manaSement does not have reasonable certalnty of it gettlng netted off.

16 Provlrion .nd Corltlqrm U.bllltl.3
ll) Provl.lonr

A provlslon ls recognised when the Company has a present obllSatlon as a result of past event, lt ls probable that an outtlow of resources

embodylnS economlc benefits vrlll be requlred to seftle the oblltatlon and a rellable estlmate can be made of the amount of the oblltatlon.

Provlslons are not dlscounted to thelr prcsent value and are determlned based on the best estlmate requked to senle the obll&tlon at the

.eportlng date. These estlmates are revlewed ateaah reportlngdate and adjusted to reflectthe current bert estlmatei.

(lll contln&ntll.bllltl.i
A contingent liabillty is a posslble obllgatlon that arlses from past events whose erlstence wlll be conflrmed by the occurrence or non-occuffence

of one or more unce.taln future event! beyond the control of the Company or a present oblltatlon that ls not recognlsed because lt ls not

probable that an outflow ot resourceswlllbe requlred to seftlethe obllgatlon. A contlntent liabllltyalio arlses ln extremelyrare case5where there

ls a liablllty that cannot be recognlsed because It cannot be measured rellably. The Companydoes not recognlse a contlngent llablllty but dlscloses

Its exlstence ln the flnanclalrtatements.

(lll) Contlnl.nt A.3.t
Contlngent Asset are not recognlsed ln the flnanclal statements. lfthe lnflow of economlc beneflts ls probable. then lt ls dlsclosed in the flnanclal
statefients,

15 E.mln$ p.rsh..!
Baslcearnln$ pershare are computed by dividlngthe proflt/ (loss)aftertax by the welghted averaSe numberof equlty shares outstandlng durlnt

the year. The welghted ave.aSe number ofequltyshares outstandlnt durlng the year 15 adjusted for the eventr fo. bonus lssue, bonus element ln

a .lghts lssue to exlstlnS rhareholders, share split and reverse 5hare spllt (consolidation of sh.res). Diluted earninSs per share ls computed by

divlding the profit / (loss) after tax as adjusted for dlvldend, lnterest and oth€r charger to expense or lncome (net off any attributable taxes)

relatlng to the dilutlve potentlalequlty shares, bythe welghted average number of equlty shares consldered for derlvlng baslc earnings per share

and the welghted averaSe numberofequity share! which could have been lssued on conversion ofalldllutlve potentlalequlty shares.

Notes to FinanclalStatementr forthe ye.r€nded March 31,2025

18 Resaarch and Devalopmant
Revenue expendlture on research ls expensed under respectlve heads ofaccount in the p€riod ln whlch it ls lnaurred. Capitalexpenditure 15 shown as

addltlon to flxed assets.

19 Caih Flow statement

The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set out ln AccountlnS Standard 3 on Cash FlowStatem€nts and presents the cash flows by
operatinS, investinS and financlng ectivlties ofthe Company, Cash and cash equlvalents presente
and demand deposits with bank5.

dln the Cash Flow Statem€nt

\b- ta



Note 2: Share ca tal ln Hundred

Note 2.1- Tcrms & Condltlons

The Company has onlyone classofequlty5hares havinga parvalueof Rs. 10 pershare. Each holderofequity share entitledto one vote pershare,

Note 2.2: Recon.lllation of Numb€r ofshares Outstandlng at the cnd ofthe Year {Numbcr ofShares not ln Hurdtedt):

Panicula15
fuat

Mar.h 31, 2025

As at
March 31,2024

No. ot equity Share! at the beglnning ofthe y€ar

Add: Adlusted no. ofshares on account ofsub-dlvlslon ofequity share

Add: shares isrued durlnS the year

1,O2,72,000 75,00,000

21,72,@0

No. of Equity Shares at the end ofthe year 1,o2,72,0oo r,o2,72,000

Note 2,3: ShareholdeB Holdlnt more than 5X otthc Agtrctal. Shar.s of the Company (Number ofShares not ln Hundreds):

Name ofShareholde15

A5 at M.rch 31,2025 tu at Mar.h 31, 2024

No. ot Shares

Held

% ot Holding %

chante
t{o, otSh.r.s

Held

,a of Holdlng %

Change

Divyansh Mukesh Gupta

Shubhan8 Mukesh Gupta

Mallika Mukerh Gupta

Vijaya Mukesh Gupta

48,32,400

7,82,4@

7,82,400

10,27,w

47.U%
7.62%

7.52%

10.01%

1,24%

3.2496

3.24%

-9.71%

4s,00,000
4,50,000

4,50,000

m,25,O@

4.3E%

4.38%

19.7t%

-t6.r9%
-t.62%
-L.62%

-7.29%

Total 74,25,000 72.24% 74,25,OO0 12.24%

Note 2.4 - 8onu3 Sh.r.s/8uy Eack/sh.rc. tor .on.lder.tlon otharth.n c.sh lssucs du ntlh! p.tt ye.rs

The Company has approved the allotm€nt of 45,OO,OOO fully paid-up equlty shares of l10 each as bonus shares. The bonu5 issue was made in the

ratio of 1.5 (one and a half) equity shares for eve.y one equity share held as on the re.ord date. bv capitalislng (4.5 crore from the Reserue and

surplus (See note 39)

Nore 2.S: Sha Of Promoters r ofShares not In Hund

&.t
March 31, 2025

As at
M.r.h 31, 2024

Partlculars

11,00,000.00 11,00,000.00

EQUTTYSHARE CAPIlAL:

AUTHORISEOI

1,10,00 000 (P.Y. 1,10,00,000) €quity Shares of Rs. 10 each

11,00,000.(x) 11,00,000.00Total

10,27,200.00 t0,27,2@.00
ISSUCD, SUBSCRIBEO AND PAID UP

7,o2,72,M lP.Y. t,02,72,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each

10,2r,200.00 10,27,2OO,00Total

As at Merch 31,2025 Ar at M.Eh 31,2024

No. ofShares
Held

t{Change
Ptomoter Name

No. ot sharas

H.ld
% of HoldlnS %

Change

3.24%

3.24%

3.24%
-9.7t%

45,00,000

4,50,000

4,50,000

20,25,000

43,81%

4.3E%

4.38%

L9.71%

,16.19%

-L.62%

-L.62/.
-7.29/o

Divyansh Mukesh Gupta
Shubhang Mukesh Gupta
Mallika Mukesh Gupta

Vijaya Muke5h Gupta

48,32,400

7,42,400

7,42,400

L0,27,800

41.04%

1.62%

1.62%

10.01%

74,25,W 12.24% ,4,25,W 72.24%Total
rPromoter here means promoter as deflned in the Companie5 Act, 2013, as amended

xundan Edlfice Llmlted

IClN:136100MH2010P1C2065411
Notes to the Balanaa Sheet as at MarGh 31,2025

tn the event of liquidation ofthe Company, the holder of equity shares wjll be entltled to recelve remalning assets of the Company, after distribution

ofallpreferentialamount5.Thedistrlbution willbe in proportiontothe number of equlty shares held by the shareholders.
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N6t.l: R.s. .3 .nd

ln

Nole4,1: T.rm Llan trom Eank.

A) s.currd by w.y of:

S€curlty

Union 8.nk of lndia GECt See Note.:7.1

Unlon 8a6k ot lndla_Tloog See Note,:7,1

Unlon Eank of lndla [,{SME Suvidha See Note.: 7.1

unlon B.ok of lndl. Ca, toan 5943 Secured again5t earmarked vehicle

HOFC Eank Llmit€d Secured aSalnst earmarked vehlcle

lclclEank Umit€d (KlA LOAN) secured aBainst earmarked vehicle

I o.t.lk of Tlrms of R.

I{o. of
lnatallmantr

T€rms ot R€paymcnt
Flr't ln lllmlnl

D.t.

Unlon gank of lndla-GECL 31,00,000.00

EBLR+1% or 9.25X
52 31)an-2024

Union Bank oflndia T1.009 1,96,36,000.00 EBLF+2.15%. 53 31-Oct-2022

Union Bankof lndia MSMESuvidha 84,76,000.00 EBLR+2.15%' 51 30-Oct-2024

Union Eank of lndia-Car Loan 5943 20,00,000.00 8.45% 36 Monthly 27'Od'2024

Standard Chartered Sank 50,00,000.00 t6.75% 35 Monthly 1-Apr-2023

loFC First Sank 40,80,000.00 15.10% 24 28-Feb'2023

l0FC Flrst Eank Umited New 53,30,000.00 15.50% 36 3'Jan'2025

lClClBank 50,00,000.00 16.oo% 36 5-May-2023

lclclEank Limited (KlA LOAN) 20,15,000.00 9 75% 35 l0-Nov-2023

Union Bank of lndia UGECL 46,08,000.00 7.50% Monthly 31-Aus-2022

50,00,000.00 16.25% 36 5-l'rn-2023

HOFC B.nk Limited 10,78,700.00 t7_07% 36 10-Feb-2024

HOFC Bank Limited- New 75,00,000.00 t4.oo% 36 6-Aug-202a

'as per saflaction Letter dated 18.01.2025

March 31.2025 M.nh 31,2024

L4,60,374.72

1160.378.72

3,51,070.41

7,86,088.93

11,47,159.34

22,43,320.00
(3,E4,941.28)

L9,60,378,72

50,811.87

3,00,258.54

3,61070,41

(Al S{urlll.s Pr.,nlum

Openint Ealance

Add: Securltles Pr€mium
Lrss: IPO Ex€pnses

Balanca at thc and of thc yr.r IAI

[8] Proflt.nd Lorr Account

Openint galance

add: Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax for the year

B.l.nc..t ih! lnd ol th! y!.r [Bl

30,07,538.06 22,21,449.13Clorlna 8al.nc.lA+B)

Current

As at
M.?rh 312024 March 3r,2025

As at
M.r.h31,2024M.rch 31,2025

2,17,083.84

1,48,260.28

2,33,675.58

3,59,598.45

90,525.U
1,20,085.37

1,61,693.49

94,048.99

67,429.17

sacurad

Term Lo3n from Eanks ls.c llot.4.1)
Term Loan from OtherFlnancial lnstltutions(S..|{ot.4.2}

Loan From Others 2,63,267.U

74,672.79

4,22,336.29

7,60,290,42 5,99,020.70 5,7O,l01t.67 1,17,57L.55Total

Kundan Edlfice Limited

lclN rL!610oMH2010PtC206911
Not€s ro th€ Balan.G she€t ar.t March 31, 2025

VA!
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Kund.n Edlflce Llmlted

lClN:Ul6lOOMtl2010PtC206541l

NotG 4,2: s.curlty for T.rm Lo.n from Oth.r fln.ncl.l lnnltutlon.
A)s.cur.d by w.y of:

Fio.nci.l ln.titution3 Name

Toyota Flnanclal Servl.es lndla Ltd Secured against earmarked vehicl€

Siemens FinancialServices Pvt. Ltd A10030042 (Machine Loan) S€cured a8alnst €armarked Machinery

Slemens FinancialS€rvic€s Pvt. Ltd {EION) Secured againn €armarked Machinery

5iemens FinancialServices Pvt. Ltd {PVC Ertrusion} Secured a8ainst earmarked Machine.y

Siemenr Financial Services MachineA10355130 Secured againstearmark€d Machinery

Siemens Flnancial Service5 MechineA10355419 secured against earmarked Machinery

Siemens Financial Services Machine A10377273 Secured against earmarked Machinery

Siemens Financial Servicer Pvt.Ltd A10352505 Secured aSain5t earmarked Machinery

D€tal15 ofTermr of R

Financl.l lnstitutionr am€ lnrtallmants
Terms of R€payment

tlr't lnrt.llm.nt
D.tr

Toyota FinancialSeNices lndia Ltd 21,89,000.00 9.25% 60 Monthly 10'Mar-2021

Siemens Financial services Pvt. Ltd t.s2,73,170.@ !4.2s% 60 11-Mer2021

f.iajFin.nce Limited 3s,91,rS5.00 !7.OO% 36 2'Apr-2023

Cllr Capltal Services Pvt Ltd 50,r3,7 47 .00 \8.O0% 36 2-May-2023

Tara capital Flnancial Service Ltd 75,00,000.00 76.@% 24 Monthly 3'Sep'2024

UGRO Capital Limited 35,20,000.00 L7.00% 35 3-iul-2023

Siemens Financlal 5ervlces Pvt.Ltd (ErON) ,t8,55,000.00 !1.25% 50 29)a^-2024

Siemens Fln aoclal Servlces Pvt.Ltd (PVC Extruslon) 1,04,2t,000.00 13.25% 60 Monthly 3GDec.2023

L & T FinancielLtd. 35,00,000.00 75.54% 36 Monthly 3-lun-2023

Neosrowth Credlt Servlc€s Ltd 75,00,000.00 18.09% 35 6-lun-2023

Si€mens Financial Services Machin€ A10355130 r,10,22,570.N 13.25% 50 3o-Au8-2024

Siemens Financial Services Machine A10355419 72,09,360.00 13.25% 60 Monthly 5-Nov-2024

Si€mens Financial Services Machin€ 410377273 41,30,860.00 11.25% 60 Monthly 30-Nov-2024

Slemens rinancial S€rvice3 Pvt.Ltd A10352506 42,19,590.00 !3.25% 60 Monthly 14-Oct-2024

Godrel flnance Limited 35,00,000.00 77.50% 18 Monthly 3Jul'2024

Fedbank Financial Services 50,25,000.00 16.00% 35 z-Auc-2O24

Ambit Finvert Prlvate umited 40,22,1s1.N 77.50% 24 Monthly s"S€p-2024

Aditya Birla Finance Umited 30,00,000.00 77.50% 36 2-Jan-7025

Mas Financial Services Ltd s0,00,000.00 !8.O0% 36 Monthly 5-reb-2025

Poonawalla Fincorp Llmited 50,00,000.00 15.50% 36 3-Au8-2024

Protium Finance Limited 40,00,000.00 16.50% 18 [4onthly 5-Jan-2025

Unity Small Finance Bank Ltd 50,00,000.00 18.00% 36 4-Feb-202s

Note 5: Def€rred Tax Uabl

ln Hu

lln

D &

M.r.h 31,202{M.r.h 31, 2025

45,554.49

(12,607.25)

(2,101.62)

20,398.67

{10,296.14)

12,221.971

O.tcrrrd T.x U.bllltl.t
-on Account of Depreclatlon
-on account of Gratulty
-on Ac.ount of Leave Enceshm€nt

30,84s,52 7,874.55Total

March 31,2025 Mirch 31,2024

42,896.71

6,099.74

37,009.84

7,994.73

Provislon for Employe€ Eeneffts:

Provklon for Gratuity
Provlslon for Leave Encashment

48,995.47 45,003.97

M.nh 31,202s
Aa at

M.nh 31,2024
S.curld
l-oen from Sanls
- cesh cr€dit from Eank ls.c t{ot 7,1 & 7.21

saaurad
Cuffent Maturites of [on8 Term Eorowln8s

74,99,641.20

5,70,309.67

8,91,702.S1

3,17,57r.65

fotal 20,59,95r,87 12,09,27 4.t5

.t

A1

I
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Kundan Edllice Llmlt€d

IclN:ul5100MH201oPLc2lr541l

l{ot.7.2:
Statements of Current Assets have been reSolarlyllled wlth the bank on monthly basl5 for Cash Credh from Eank

Hypothecatlon of rtocls, book debts and the entire curent assets {both present and future}ofthe company alonS wlth Collateral securlty and Flxed

Deposlts es below:
1. R€gktered mortgage ofRCC Godown No.7 on ground ffoor, Godown No.107 on fr5tfloor, Godown No.207 on 2nd floorin Maa Padmav.tlComplex

atontwlth equalare. ofland bea nS survey no45, Hlss No 3 et Moule V.l]aluka th lwandl Dht Than€ and Shop no 11, A0M.242.25 SQFtCarpetarea on

tround ioor Bwtngwtthtfl the bld8 known .s Siddhl Av€nue const rcted on pordon ofAvenue C-1 sltuated .t vlllate Dongar€, Vasiloln Palghar ln nam€ of

Olvyansh Mukesh Gupta

2. Reghtered monSag€of RCC Godown no I & 9 on ground floor, Godown No. 1m &109 on frttfloor, Godown No.208 &209 on 2nd foor ar€e

admeasurinS 232l.OO 5q frin bldSno F "Maa P.dmavati Comple,( alongwlth cqualar€a ofland bearlntsurveY no46, Hlssa llo 3 at Mouie Vala

tuka8hiwandl DktThane and Shop no 10, AoM.197,53 SQ Ft Carpet area on 8round floor B wlng wlthln the bld8 known .s SiddhlAvenu! conttructed on

pordon of Avenue C-l sltuated at vlllage DonS.re in nahe of VIJaya Mulesh Gupta

3.Flxed Oeposltwith LJnion Bank Ac.ount No.: 318503031042058 (D€poslt Prlndpal Amount a! on 3103 2025124,74,3441

4.Flxed Oeposltwlth Unlon Ban* Account No.: 318503031043731 (Deposlt PrlnclpalAmount a! on 3103 2025129,52,2491

s.Fixed Oeposltwlth Unlon Eank account No.: 318503031045174 (Deposlt PrlndpalAmouot as on 31 03 2025 :2,45,00,mO)

Personal Guarantees of Dk€ctors

1. Mr. oivy.nsh Muk€sh Gupta

2. Ms. Malllka Mukesh 6upta
(45 Prrs.nctlon L.tt r d.t.d 18.01.202s)

tlot€ 7.3:Th€ lol

Note E:Trad€

of th. d lflercncei bltween Curr.nt Assett declarcd wlth th€ B.nk.nd.3 aookt

lln

Not€ 8.l:Okclosurlr r.qulnd undcr Slctlon 22 of th. Mlcro, Small.nd Mldlum Ent.rp.lsct D.v.lopm.nt Act,2005

Dlsclorur.r.i rcqulrid |]nd.r S.ctlon 22 otMSMEDAd,2006:

The information rdi Micro & SmallEnter iserhasbeen determined on the basis ofinformation availablewith the

M...h 31,2025

tuat
Mrrch 31,2024

The principal amount and ihe interest due ther€on (to be thown tepiratelY) remainint un peid to any supplier

The amount of lnt€rest peid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006.lont with the emouots ofthe payment

made to the suppller beyond th€ due date during€ach accounting y€ar;'
lhe aflount ofinterestdue and payable forthe pe.iod (where the prlncip.lhas be€n paid but hterest under

the MSMED Act,2006 not Paid);

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpald atthe end ofaccountlnS yeari and
The amount offurther lnterest due and paYable even ln the succeedlnS Year, untilsuch date when th€ lnteren

dues as above are actually pald to the small enterprise, forthe purpose ofdkallowance as a dedudlble

expenditure under section 23

r,74,@8.12 58,589.78

&As

UI
c

Qu.rt.r
Sacurlty lookr

Qtr 1

Qr2

or3

Qtr 4

Trade Recelvable

Trad€ Recelv.ble

Trad€ Rec€lvable

Trade Recelvable

21.77,54l.97
1t,t4,412.72
27,15,133.90

11,66,r3S.89

26,86,407.44

13,15,848.30

29,99,258.38

8,87,\14.17

22,05,480.00

11.,20,070.00

27,18/4o.fi
11,59,703.12

26,42,120.N

13,27 ,747 .r5
29,99.260.00

a,a1,134.37

Uolon Eenk of lndla

Unlon Sank ol lndl.

Union Sank of lndl.

Unlon Bank of lndl.

M..Eh ll202s M.fth 31, 2024

1,14,008.72

7,49,032.6!
58,589.78

4,43,144.40
(i) MsME (S.. t{ot.8.1)
(iD others
(iii) Disputed Dues' MSME

(ivl Dlsput€d Dues - Others
&63,041.33 5,01,734.18Total

I

Not.7.1: SEurltyforCa.h cr.dlt from B.nk (UBl)

-27,838.03
.5,657.88

-3,305.10

6,432,77

44,287.44

-11,898.85

-1.62

v



a5 at M.rch 3t 2025

Outn. ndlni for tollowlnt p.rlod frolh th.

2-3 Y.ars Total
lyaar

1,14,008.72

7,49,032.615,010.70
r,14.00a.72
7,43,027.91

0)MsMI
(ii)Others
(lli) Disputed Oues - MSME
(iv) olsputed oues - others

8,63,041.338,57,030.53 6,010.70Toral

Kundan Edltlce Llmlted

lClN r135100MH2010P1"C20654r1

NotG 8.2: lrad. Payabl.sAg.lng

Note 9r Other Curr€nt l-i.bilitiet

Not€ lorshon Term Provlrlont

l{ot. 12: Non<urrcnt lnvcrtm.ntt

Not€ 13 tcrm Lo.ns & .dvanaa5

Note 14: lnv€ntorl€s

At rt M.rch 31,2024

outlt.ndht for followiry p.rlod from thc d.t. of p.ym.nt

tars than
2-3 Y..rs Total

(l) MSME

{li)Others
(lll)Dlsputed Dues - MSME

(lv)Dlsputed Dues - Others

58,589.78

4,32,544.16 \,495.79

58,589.78

4,43,!44.4O

Total 4,91,133.94 7,63!.32 1,071.13 1,895.79 s.01,734.18

ln +lundred

ln Hundred

ln Sundred

ln Hundrcd

ln Hundr€d

G/---xc

Mar.h 31,2025

As at
M.rch 31,2024

3,116.00

14,490.36

67,593.55

8,343.72

120.83

17,533.79

58,807.55

5,036.89

Advance from Customers

Statutory Liabilities Payable

Employee Beneft €xpense! Payable

lnterest Accrued but not Due
93,S43.54 82,499.t7Total

M.fth 312025
As at

Mrr.h 31.2024

7,195.64

2,250.6!
48,195.59

7,45,750.64

5,000.00

3,222.10

1,491.04

50,711.84
s1,362.72
4,600.00

Provlalon for EmployE Banafltsr

Provlsion for Gratuity (S.. not.32.2)
Provision for Leave Encashment(S.. not! 32.3)

Provlslon for Expenses

Provision for hcoin€ Tax [Net oladvance Tax & TDSI

Provlriod for Audlt Fees

2,0&402,48 1,LL,387.74Total

Aa at
M.r.h 31, 2025 M.nh 31, 2024

11.00 11.00
Non-trada unquotld Equlty Instrunrantr:
44 Equity Shares oflanseva bank ofRs.25l- Each

!!.00 1l.m

Aa at
M.nh 3t 2025 M.nh 31,2024

1,32,359.05 61,370.05
(Un!erur€d, Conslde..d Good)

Deposits
1,32,359.05 61,370.05Total

Aa at
M.rch 31, 2025 M.rch:|1,2024Partlculars

19,15,466.38

9,19,025.93

1,64,766.@

22,32,992.83

59,\57,47

(ar t.kcn, y.lued & ccrtlfl.d by M.n.3€m.n! )

22,92,150.3029,99,25E.40Total

aelcr ttotc l.t lor chorgc oeotd on lnvantod$

l-2 Y.ars

7,633.32 1,071.13

€
7

U



Xundan Edlflce Llmlt.d
ICIN:ul5100MH2010PtC206s411

Not. 15rTr.d! R!..iv.bl.r (S€€ NotG r5.1)

Relet Note 7.1 lor chorge creoted on Ttude Recelvobl.s

Not. 15: carh.nd C.ih

NotG 17: Short Term Lo.n.nd Adv.nc.t

Note lE; oth€r Cunen! arr€tt

M.r.h 31,202s Mar.h 31,2024

8,87.134.37 8,27,742.79(i) undisputed Trad€ receivabl€s - consldered tood
(jl)Undlsputed Trade Recelvables - con5ldered doubtful
(ili) oisputed Trade Recelvables - consldered Sood
(iv) Disputed Trade Recelvables - consid€red doubtful

8,87,134.37 a,27,142,19

3,35,769.43

9,118.40

rn Hund

77,295.O2

ln Hund

s
l,io-

& Ass

d

Ar /

M.rh 31, 2025 M.rch 31, 2024

t,70,2!o.52
9,504.24

'75,524.69

2,54,000.00

Oth.r E.nk B!l.nc.t
Bank Oeposlts

' Maturlty more than 3 months & lessthan 12 months
- Maturlty mor€ than 12 mohths

c.rh and Carh Equlv.l€nts
Balance with Bank5

Carh on Hand

4,49,239.45 4,17,t42.45Total

A.t
M.rch 31,2025

Ai at
M.r.h 31,2024

5,00,000.00
4,13,717.48

r.9,200.00

5,215.95

1,238.00

42,mO.00

6,03,3r0.s3

(U.r.rur.d - Conrid.r.d Good)

Security Oeposit
Advance for Capltal Goods

Advance to suppllers for other than CapitalGoods
staff Loans and advances

10,38,134.44 5,45,54E.53Total

March 31, IO25

As at
M.rch 3t" 2024

Ealance With Govt Revenue Authorltles

Prepald Expenses

Other Current Asset5

14,358.28

71,903.38

34.ffi.22
10,560.97

5,058.90

14,951.69

35,125.53

30,477.59

3,903.20

7,222.55

135.491.7s 45,647.66

VASAi

\
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Kundan Edifice Limited

lClN:t35100MH2010P1C205s411
Notes to the Statement of Proflt and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 19: Revenue from O ratlont

Note 20: Other lncome

Note 2lr Cost of Materlal Consumed

Note 22r changes in lnventories of Flnlshed Goods & work in

Note 23: Em Beneflt nte

Not€ 24: Finance Cost

Partlculars
Year ended

March 31,2025

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Raw MaterialConsumed:
Opening Stock

Add: Purchase

Less : Closlng Stock

22,32,992.83

65 ,87 ,9LO .66

19,15,466.38

13,50,948,31

67,r2,502 .87

22,32,992.83

Total 69,05,437.10 52,30,458.36

t ln Hundred)

< ln Hundred

({ ln Hundred}

ln Hundred

t ln Hundred)

(l ln Hundred

Year ended

March 31,2025
Year ended

March 31,2024
Particulars

98,18,345.93

L,363.24

83,89,584.35

690.00

32,963.72

Sales of Products

Sales of Services

Other Operating Revenues

98,19 ,709 .t7 a4,23,238.O7Total

Year ended

March 31,2025

Y€ar ended
March 31, 2024

Particulars

8,973.33

35,523.93

1,186.91

3,326.27

79,75t.77
1,131.01

29.57

lnte.est lncome

Net Gain/Loss on Foreign CurrencyTransactions and Translation

Sundry Balances Write Back (Net)

Miscellaneous lncome
45,544.77 23,638.56Total

Year ended
March 31,2024

Year ended

March 31,2025
Partlculars

2,45,473.78

59,757 .47

59,L57 .47

10,83,792.01

ChanSe ln the stock of Finlshed Goods & WIP:

Opening Stock

Less: Closing Stock
(10,24,534.s4) \46,2s5,7t

Year ended

March 31,2025

Year ended

March 31,2024
Particulars

8,95,336.89

s,s00.00
49,t06.77
73,546.37

1,575.88

35,393.92

7,72,753.07

3,600.00

57,957.76

20,727.83

3,385.52

36,517.30

Salary and waSes

Remuneration to Diredors
contribution to Provident and Other Funds

Gratuity Expense

Leave Encashment

Staff Welfare Expenses

10,00,459.83 8,88,935.48Total

Year ended

March 31,2025
Year ended

March 31,2024
Particulars

lnterest Expense

Other Borrowing Costs

2,73,065.49

30,432.86

1,95,355.85

15,4r1.97
Total 3,03,498.35 2,7O,777.81

E t'

?

AS



Kundan Ediflce Limited

lClN:136100MH2010PtC20654U
Notes to the Statement of Profit and Lorr for the year ended March 31, 2025

Not€ 25: O and Amortlzatlon n5e

Note 25: Other

Note 25.1: Auditors Remuneratlon

ln Hundred)

ln Hundred

(t ln Hundred

LA
ED

w'
/ '/-<

Year €nded

March 31,2025
Year ended

March 31,2024
Partlculars

2,78,758.42

2,287.59

1,26,567.86

2,O29.87

Depreciation on Property Plant & Equipments

Amortization on lntanglble Assets

2,27,046.07 I,24,597.73Total

Y€ar ended

March 31,2025
Year ended

March 31,2024
Partlculars

9,743.97

1,70,377.r8
3,22,498.r4

35,045.53

3,348.03

1,80,016.39

2,27,568.07

24,546.16

8,742.63

s,000.00

77,307 .47

8,080.25

16,367.84

1,45,156.81

2,370.45

23,697.07

89,725.95

39,746.65

6,500.00

784.69

76,300.39

27,270.79

1,07,096.20

3,54,407.82

33,890.75

5,976.20

1,68,028.03

2,O3,074.88

42,923.07

2,883.55

5,000.00

3,428.26

17,550.00

12,396.47

7,2O,542.73

15,495.20

r,27,657.10
44,323.48

L47.62

7 4,727.67

lnterest & Penalty for Statutory Payment

Power and Fuel

Jobwork Expenses

Clearing & Forwardlng Charges

Laboratory & Service charges

Freight Charges

Rent (See note 34)

Repalrs to Machinery
lnsurance

Auditors Remuneration (See Note 26,1)

Business Promotion

Commlsslon and Brokerage

Prlnting & Statlonery Expenses

Blll DiscountinB Charges

Profit/Loss on Sale of Asset

Security Charges

Legal and Professlonal Fees

Travelllng & Conveyance Expenses

CSR (Refer Note No,38)
Prior period expenses

Mlscellaneous Expenses

14,06,363.66 73,66,747.47Total

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Particulars
Year ended

March 31,2025

s,000.00 s,000.00
As Auditor
For Statutory Audit & Tax Audit

s,000.00 5,0oo.ooTotal

Acc0;



Kundan Edlflce Limlted
lClN :136100MH2010P1C2065411

(l ln Hundred)

Note 27: Earnlngs Per Share

Dlsclosure as required by Accounting Standard - AS 20 "Earnings Per 5hare" notified under The Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,

2006 (as amended).

The Company has not lssued any potential diluted equity share and therefore the Basic and Dlluted earnlngs per Share will be the sa me. The

earnings per share ls calculated by dividing the proflt after tax by weighted average number of shares outstanding.
(< ln Hundrcds cxcept No. of Shares & per sharc data

Note 28r Co nt Llabilitles (l ln Hundred

Note 29: Ex diture in Fore n curren on accrual basis (Amount in USD)

Year ended

March 31,2025
Year ended

March 31,2024
Partlculars

7,85,088.93

1,02,72,OOO

t,02,72,OO0

7,02,72,O00

10

3,00,258.54

75,00,000

27,72,000

7,02,72,000

89,16,295
10

Number of outstandlng equity shares at the beglnning of the year (not in hundred)

Equlty Shares allotted during the year

Number of shares outstandinB at the year end

weighted Average Number of shares Outstanding

Nomlnal value of equlty share

Profit after tax (l ln Hundred)

7,65 1.37Earnings Per Share

Year ended
March 31,2024

Particulars
Year ended

March 31,2025
7,45,762.80

15,130.53

7,562.37

15,130.53

74,148.t7

Commitments on account of Capital Assets

GST matters under appeal

- On tax dispute

- on penal interest & charges

2,02,455,70 2,r5,041.50Total

Year ended

March 31,2025
Year ended

March 31,2024
Partlculars

s27,0s,s16.93 s 74,86,423.90lmport of Raw Materlal excluding custom duty
Total s27,0s,516.93 s 14,85,423.90

\

Jffi((

7,85,762,80
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llame of the Party Relation

ManaginB DirectorDivyansh Mukesh Gupta

Mallika [,4ukesh Gupta whole-time 0kector
Hariom Sarda lndependent Director (upto: 23.10.2024)

Satish lnani lndependent Oirector

lndependent 0irectorGirish KumarJoshi

RashmiJugal (arnani Company Secretary (upto: 19.11.2024)

Pooja Manish Pandey Company Secretary (wef : 20.03.2025)

chief Financial OfficerMahesh SinSh Masani

Director (wef :14.11.2024)UlhasAnentloshi
Viiaya Mukesh Gupta Relative of 0irector

Relative of 0irectorshubhang Mukesh Gupta

xundan Edillce Llmlted
Iclt{:l,36lt OMH2010Ptc2lr6tuJ

ll ln Hundr.d)

Not. 3lr Rel.tad P.rty Dbclo.ur!
As required unde r Accou ntlng Standard 18 "Related Party Olsclosure" (AS18), followint are the detalls ottransadions during

the year with the related panies ofthe Company as defined in AS 18 :

ment Personnel

8. Entltles ln whlch Dlrectors, Xey Manatament PeEonnelorth€k relatlvet h.v. sltnlilcant lnllu€nca,

Kundan lndustries limited

C. Dlsclosu.e ln ot transactlons wlth Releted Parties

Particulars Nature ofTransactlon
Year ended

March 31,2025 March 31,2024

Divyansh Mukesh Gupta

Loan Received 1,78,236.09

Loan Repaid 1,78,236.09 2,88,594.13

Remuneration 30,000.00 30,000.00

Rent Paid 8,820.00 8,545.00

Loan Received 5,075.00 7,011.61

Loan Repaid s,075.00 57,573.06

Remuneration 19,200.00 19,200.00

Rent Paid 7,350.00

Vijaya Mukesh Gupta

Loan Received 1,273.U

Loan Repaid t,273.U
Rent Paid 10,290.00 16,317.00

Shubhang Mukesh Gupta

2,000.00

Loan Repaid 2,000.00 12,000.00

salary 9,600.00 9,600.00

Hariom Sarda Sitting Fees 700.00 1,200.00

Satish lnani siftint Fees 1,700.00 1,200.00

Girish KumarJoshi Sitting Fees 1,900.00 1,200.00

RashmiJugal Karnani Remuneration 2,418.82 2,492.02

lvlahesh Singh Masani Remuneration 4,800.00 4,322.59

Pooia Manish Pandey Remuneration

UlhasAnantJoshi Sifting Fe€s 1,200.00
(undan lndustries timited Advance tiven for Capital Goods 5,00,000.00

2,88,127.90

D. Disclosure in ofOutstand Salenc€! of Rel.ted Partlet

Note: As per the Memorendum of Understanding (MoU) dated 30.11.2024, [4/s Kundan lndustries ttd. (Transferor) has agreed
to transfer all riShts, title, and interest in specific properties to M/s (undan Edifice Ltd. (Transferee) for a total consideration of

U

M.rch 31,2025

Year ended

Mar.h 31,2024
Partlcularr

Loan Payable

Remuneration payable 2,000.000ivyansh [.,1ukesh Gupta

Rent Payable 661.50

Loan Payable

Remun€ration payable 1,350.00

Mallika Mukesh Gupta

Rent Payable 1,323.00

Loan PayableShubhanS Mukesh Gupta

Remuneration payable 750.00

Hariom Sarda Sittin8 Fees Payable 210.00

Satish lnani Sitting Fees Payable 540.00 210.OO

Girish Kumar Joshi Sitting Fees Payable 720.00 270,OO

RashmiJugal Karnani Remuneration payable 128.71 210.01
Mahesh Singh Masani Remuneration payable 398.00 398.00
Pooja Manish Pandey Remuneration payable 115.13

Ulhas Anant Joshi SittinS Fees Payable 720.OO

Kundan lndustries Umited Advante given for CapitalGoods 6,00,000.00

i30,75,@000 (Rupees Thirty Crorcs Seventy-Flve Lakhs only). //^V
The payrnent structure ls as follows: //.>:!/
(l)An amount of (6,00,00,0()0 has already been pald on or betore 31 March, 2025. ' I \iD-/ ,

(ii)A further amount of I15,0O,OO,OOO will be paid bythe Transferee to the Tnnsferoras second phase I IWL
(iil)The remaining amountof $,7S,@OOOwlllbe pald upon the retlstratlon of the asret. 

Vru./ \x,

&

r

Mallika Mukesh Gupta

Receiv.ble / Pay.ble

lr



Xundan Edifice Limit€d

lClN:13610OMH2010P1C2065411

Arsumptions
Year ended

March 31,2025

Year endcd
M.rch 31,2024

Discount Rate

Rate of increase in Compensation Levels

Rate of Return on Plan Assets

AveraSe future servlces (ln Years)

5.55% per annum

7.50% per annum

Nor Applicable

28.23 Yrs

7,27"k pet annum
7.50% per annum

Not Applicable

29.10 Yrs

(l ln Hund.ed)

Not€ 32: Employee Eeneilti
Note 32.1: Provldent Fund

tn accordance with the Employee's Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, eliSible employees of the Company are

entitled to recelve benelits In respect of provident fund, a defined contrlbutlon plan, ln whlch both employees and the Company make

monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered employees' salary. The contributions, as speclfied under the law, are made

to the emplovee provldent fund orranization (EPFO).

Note 32,2: Gratulty
The benefits payable under this plan are governed by "Gratulty Act 1972". Under the Act, employee who has completed flve years of
seNice is entitled to specific beneflt. The level of benefits provided depends on the member's length of service and salary at retirement

ate.
The following tables summarise the components of net benefit expense recoSnlsed ln the summary statement ot proflt or loss and the

funded status and amounts recognlsed in the statement ofassets and liabllities for the respective plansl

Yhe dlsclosure ln resp€ct otthe deflned Gratulty Plan are glven below:

1, Assumptloni

2. Chan in the Present value ot Dellned 8eneflt

3. Chan ln the Falr Value ol Plan As9etj

Partiaulars
Year ended

March 31,2025

Year ended
March 31,2024

tair value of PIan Assets as at the beSinnin8 ofthe year:

Acquisltlon Ad justments

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Employers' Cont.ibutlons

Benefiti Paid

Actuarial Galns/(Losses) on Plan Assets

3,139.02
(3,139.02)

Falr Value o, Plan Assets at the End ofthe Year

4. Falr Value of Plan Assets

Particulari
Year ended

M.rch 31,2025
Year ended

Mar.h 31,2024

Fair value of plan asset at the beglnnlng ofyear
Acqulsition Adjustments

Actual return on plan assets

Employers' contrlbutlons
Benefits Pald

Fairvalue ofplan assets atthe end ofyear
Funded Status

3,139.02

(3,139.02)

(50,092.37) 14o,23r.94
Excess of actual over estimated return on plan assets

tr*"
s
,r/

\
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Year ended

M.rch 31,2025

Year ended

March 31,2024
Panlculars

40,23L.-94

23@.72

13,480.38

{3,139.02)
(3,381.55)

19,510.11

1,447.-65

73,709,94

5,564.24

Presentvalue ofobllgation as atthe beginning ofthe year:

Acqulsltion adjustment
lnterest cost

Past serulce cost*
Current service cost

Curtallment CosV(Credit)

Seulement CosV(Credit)

Benefits paid

Actuarlal (8ain)/loss on obllgatlons

s0,092.37 40,231.94Present value of Ben€fit obligatlon at the End ot the P€riod
't,t95.64 3,222.10Current l-iability

42,896.73 37,009.UNon-Current Iia bility

\

\
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Yea, ended

Mar.h 31,2025

Year ended

Ma..h 31,2024
Partlculars

3,381.65

(3,381.65)

(3,381.6s)

15,5u.24)

5$@.24
5,5@.24

Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year - obllgation
Actuarial (tain)/loss for the year - Plan Assets

Total (8ain) / loss for the year

Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized In the year

UnrecotdLed aduadal (g.lns)/losses .t the end ofth€ yea,

Kundan Edifice Limlted
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Partlculals
Year ended

Mar.h 31,2025

Y€ar ended

M8r.h 31,2024
Present Value of Benefit ObliSation at the end ofthe Year

Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period

Funded Status

Unrecognired Actuarial (gains)/losses

50,092.37

(50,092.37)

40,23L.94

(40,231.94)

Net (Llablllty)/Asset Recognlred ln the Balance Sheet (50,0t 2.37) 140,231.94)

5, Actuarlal Gal ised

5. Amount lled ln Salance Sheet

7, Amount reco lred ln Proflt and toss

Detail. ol Gratu and Paovlslon Amount

1. Aslu ns

2, Cha e in the Present value of oeflned Benerlt obll n

Panlcula6
Year ended

March 31,2025

Year ended

March 31,2024
Current Service Cost

Past Service Cost

lnterest Cost

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Curtailment Cost / (Credlt)

Seftlement Cost / (Credlt)

Net actuarlal (8ah)/ losr recoSnlzed ln the year

L4,027.30

2,W.72

(3,381.6s)

13,709.94

L,447.65

5,564,24

Expenses RecoSnLed ln the statement of prof,t & [oss 13,546.37 20,72L.43

Ye.r ended

March 31,2025

Year ended

March 31,2024

Pafticulars

Current tia bility
Non-C!rrent Lia bility

7,L95.U
42,896.73

3,222.L0

37,@9.U
Total Llablllty at the end o, the Year s0,(x)2.37 40,231.94

Total Gratulry Expense recognired 13,546.37 20,72t,43

Year ended

March 31,2024
Assumptlons

Yerr erded
March 31,2025

Discount Rate

Rate ofincrease in Compensation Levels

Rate of Return on Plan Assets

Average future rervices (in Years)

Year ended

March 31,2024
Year ended

March 31,2025

Present value ofobligation as at the beginnlng ofthe year

Llability Transfer ln/(Out)
lnterestcost
Past servlce costr
Current service cost

Cunallment Cost / (Credlt)

Settlement Cost / (Credlt)

Benefits pald

Actuarlal {gain)/ loss on obligatlons

9,485.17

583.88

4,6U.54

{1,i1O6.18)

{5,097.06)

6,099.65

452.59

5,4L2.89

l'2,479.961

Prerent value ot Benefft Obli8atlon at the End ot the Year 8,350.3s 9,4€5,77

AI

l{ote 32.3: Leave Encashment

This section provides the Report under AS 15 (Revised 2005) in resped of Leave Encashment Plan.

6.55% per annum

7,50% per annum

Not Applicable

28.23 \ts

7,2L% pet annum
7.50% per annum

Not Applicable

29,10 Yrs

Particulars

\

\
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3. Chan ln the FalrValue ot Plan Asset!

Partlaulars
Year ended

March 31,2025
Year ended

March 31,2024

Fair value of Plan Assets as at the beSinninS ofthe year

Assets Transfer ln/(Out)
Expected Return on Plan Assets

Employers' Contributlons
Benefit5 Paid

Actuarlal Galns/(Losses) on Plan Assets

1,406.18
(1,406.18)

Fair Value ot Plan Assets at the End ofthe Year

4, FairValue of Plan Assets

Paftlculars
Year ended

March 31,2025
Year ended

March 31,2024

Fair value of plan asset atthe beSinning ofyear
Assets Transfer lnl(out)
Actual return on plah asiets

Employers' contrlbution5
Beneflts Paid

Fair value of plan assets at the end ofyear
Funded Status

1,406.18
(1,406.18)

{8,3s0.3s (9,485.17)

Excess ofactualover estlmated return on plan assets

5. Acluarlal Gain/Loss

6. Amount Ited ln B.lance Sheet

Partlculars
Year ended

March 31,2025
Yrrr ended

March 31,2024

Present Value of Beneflt Obligation at the end ofthe Year

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end ofthe Perlod

Funded Status

Unrecognlred Actuarial (8ains)/losses

8,350.35

(8,3s0.3s)

9,485.L7

(9,48s.17)

Net (tlablllty)/Asset R..otnlted ln the Balan.e Sheet (8,3s0.35) (9,48s.17)

7. Amount Ited ln Proflt and Losr

Particulars
Year ended

March 31,2025

current Service Cost

Past Service Cost

lnterest Cost

Expected Return on Plan Assets

curtailment Cost / (Credit)

Settlement Cost / (Credit)

Net actuarial (gain)/ loss reco8nired in the year

4,6U.54

683.88

'3,792.54)

5.41?.89

452.59

{'2,479.96)

Expenses Recotnlaed in the statement of Profit & Loss 1,575.8t 3,385,S2

Note 33: lnformatlon pursu.nt to para S(vlll) ofthe 6eneral lnstructlons to the Statement of Profit and Loss

(a) Value of lmports on C.l,F Basls

Panlculars
Yea, ended

March 31,2025
Yaar ended

Mar.h 31,2024
Raw Materials 23,27,2!0.85 12,55 ,47 2.66

Total 23,27 ,210.45 L2,55,472.56

Ye.r ended Mar.h 31,2024

Year ended

M.r.h 31,2024
Ye., ended

March 31,2025
Pafticulals

5,097.06

(s,097.06)

(s,097.06)

2,479.96

12,479.96)

12,479,961'

Actuarial Sain/(loss) for the year - ObliSation

Actuarlal (gain)/loss for the year - Plan Assets

Total (gain) / loss for the year

Actuarlal (gain) / loss recoSniued ln the year

Un.ecognlzed actuailal (tahs)/losses at the end ol the year

Year ended Mar.h 31, 2025

Amount Percentate
Particula.s

Amount Percerta8c
lmported 23,27,2r0.45 3s.33% \ tz,ss,ttzla 20.541.

42,60,699.81 64.67v.lndigenous \ la,sz,ory'lr 79.48%
Total 65,87,910.56 -to+{px

', st,tz,sdzht 1OO.09%

(b) consumptlon of raw materlals

r$

Year ended

Me.ch 3L,2024

ED,J
\



Kundan Edifice Limited

lClN:t35100MH2010PtC2065411 (l ln Hundred)

Note :14: [ease
The Company ha9 taken premises on operating lease and entered in to Cancellable Leave and Llcente Agreements wlth various panies. An

amount of Rs 2,27,66,807 (P,Y. Rs.2,03,01,488) ls recognlsed as lease expense ln the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended

March 31 . 2025.
General descrlptlon of lcasing .rr.nt€menti:
il Leased Assets: FactorY Premises
ii)There ls lock ln period of24 months ln one factory premises. Also company have no riShts to termlnate the agreement.

iii)There is escalation clause in the lease arrangements. There are no restrlctions lmposed by the Lease arrangements. There are no

sublease.
iv)At the expiry of lease te.m , the company has an option eitherto return the asset or extend the term by glvlng notice in wrltinS.

Note 35: Segm€nt R€Ponlng

ln accordance with the requirements ofAccountlng Standard 17 "Segmental ReportinS", the Company's business conslst of one repo.table

seSment of buslness of "Manutacture & SellinB LE0 Strip Ughts" hence no separate dlsclosure pertirlninS to attrlbutable Revenues, Prollts,

Assets. Llabilitles, caoital emploved are riven.

Note 361

Certain Trade receivables, Advances and Trade payables as at March 31,2025 are subject to conflrmation of balances and reconciliation

with the respective parties, the impad of which is not ascertained. The financial statements do not lnclude the Impact of adjustments, if
any, which may arise out of the confrrmation and reconclliatlon process. ManaSement is of the opinion that there wlll be no slSnlficant

imoect on lhp finanaial statFmpnts.

Note 37:

ln the opinion ofthe Eoard the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are realisable in the ordinary courle of business atleast equalto the

amount at whlch they are stated ln the Balance sheet. The provislon for all known llabllltles is adequate and not in excess of amount

reasonablv necessarv,

Note 38: Co rate Social bi

Note :tt(a) During the current financial year, the Company has incurred a CSR expenditure of 16,50,000 through a contributlon to the PM

CARES Fund, as per Receipt No. PMNRF/web /2024O924r(]f0D!2 dated 24.09.2024. Thls contrlbutlon relates to the CSR obllgation for the

financial year 2023-24, which the Company was unable to fulflll within that year, Accordingly, the donation has been made during FY

2024-25 in compliance with the applicable provisions ofthe Companies Act.

Note 39i
The board of directors of the Company in the Board meetlng dated 15th February, 2023 and Shareholders of the Company in the Extra

Ordinary General Meeting dated 13th March, 2023 have approved the sub-divlsion of each of the Equity Share Capital of the Company

having face value of Rs,100/- each ln the Equity share capltal of the company sub-divided into 10 Equity shares havin8 a face value of
Rs.1Ol- each (" Sub- division"). As a result of this the equity portion of authorized share capltal of the company ls revlsed to 1,10,00,000

equity shares of face value of Rs 10 each l,e. Rs 1,100 Lacs. as on the date of signing ofthe financlals. tunher the Board of Dlrectors at its

meeting held on 29th March 2023, pursuant to section 63 and other applicable provisions , if any of the Companles Act 2013 and rules

made thereunder, proposed that a 5um of Rs,450 Lacs be capitalised as Bonus Equity Shares out of free reserves and surplus, distributed

amonSst the Equity Shareholders by issue of 45,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each credited as Fully paid to the Equlty sha,eholders in the

proportlon of of 1.5 (One decimal Five) Equity Share for every 1 (One) Equlty Shares,lt has been approved in the e)(tra ordinary Seneral

meeting held on 13th March, 2023. The Board of Directors ofthe Company in the Board meeting dated March 31,2023 alloted the Bonus

Equity Shares to the shareholders of the Company, As a result of this the issued, subscribed & fully pald up equity share capital of the

company as on date of siSninS of the financials is 75,00,000 equity shares of face value of Rs 10 each l.e. Rs 750 Lacs.Further The Eoard of
the Directors at their meetlng held on 21st September, 2023 allotted 27,72,000 equity shares offuce value of Rs 10 each i.e. Rs 27.72 Lacs.

As a result issued, subscribed & fully paid up equity share capital ofthe company as on date of signinS of the financials Ir Rs. 1,02,72,W.

Uw

Yea. ended

March 31,2025

Year ended

March 31,2024
Paniculars

Nit 6296.13CSR obligation for the Current Year (1)

6,296.13 NitCSR obligation for the financialyear 2023-24 (2)

5296.13TotalAmount CSR obligation (3) = (1)+(2) 6,296.13

6,s00.00 NilAmount of expenditure incurred
Nil 6,296.13Amount to be spent during Next Financial Years

Nil NilShortlallat the end ofthe year

Nil NitSurplus arisinS out ofthe CSR prolects or programmes or activities ofthe prevlous

203.87Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years

Nil NitReason for Shortfall
Nit NlDetails of related party transactions in relation to CSR Expenditure

Earnin8s Per share calculations have been reinstated in all the periods to give effect of this subd (Spllt)and bonus.
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Note rl(}: Other Statutory lntormatlon
l) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been lnitlated or pendinS agalnst the Company for holdin8

ll)The company has not reglstered a charSe with the Reglstrar ofCompanles (ROC)for the assets hypothecated as security aSalnst the

loans availed from Union Bank of lndia underthe followinS tacilitiesi

1,Term Loan GECL 318506990000109
2.Term Loan TL0O9 318506390001797

3,Term Loan MSME Suvidha 318505900000Os
Also, charge satlsfaction of \2,00,00,000 from Union Bank of lndia, is yet to be ratisfied. The frllng of Form CHG-4 with the ROC for
satlsfaction ofthis charg€ is currently ln process.

ili) The Company has not been declared as wilful dehulter by any bank or financlal ingtitutions or other lenders.

lv) During the audited period, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipments.

v) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the audited period.

vl) The Company have not advanced or loaned or lnvested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(lntermediaries) with the understanding that the lntermedlary shall:
(a)directly or indlrectly lend or invest in other persons or entlties identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Company

(Ultimate Beneflciaries); or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficlaries.

vll)The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), includinS foreign entities (Fundlng Party) with the

understandlng (whether recorded In wrltlnB or otherwise) that the Company shall:

{a) directly or indirectly lend or lnvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding

{b)provide any guarantee,security or the like on behalf ofthe Ultimate Eeneficiades,

vlll) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded ln the books ofaccounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as

income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions

ofthe lncome Tax Act/ 1961.

lx) Based on the information available with the Company, the Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off under

section 248 ofthe Companles Act,2013 or section 560 of Companles Act, 1956.

Note 4ll
The Balance sheet, Statement of prorlt and loss, Cash ffow rtatement, Statement of si8nillcant accounting policles and the other

ln terms ol our repon ol even date
For Valawat Associates tor and on behalf o,
chartered Kundan €dlflce

i(
5h Mukesh G

P

MU
valawat

Paftner
Membershlp No. : 4:14660

Place: Mumbal
Date: May 24 2025

UDIN: 254346608MGxU142t9

Dhcctoa

DIN:06645463

Malllka Mulesh 6upta
Dliestoi
DIN:07951410

,"1
aed A

Manlsh Pandey h Slnth Masanl
(Company secretary)

PAN: BlEPP4331E

(cFo)
PAN:ACGPM 93S

Pla.e: Mumbal
Oate: May 24, 2025

explanatory Notes form an inteSralpart ofthe financialstatements ofthe Company for period ended March 31, 2025 & March 31 2024.

st

I
2\


